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ANC1A Comments on Zoning Commission Case 21-04 Special Exception Relief to Certain
Vehicle Parking Dimensional Requirements

June 8, 2021

Chairman Anthony Hood
Zoning Commission

Chairman Hood,

The Office of Planning shared their revised language in Case 21-04. This language appears to address the
concerns that were raised in ANC1A’s report. We appreciate the work of the OP staff in considering our
concerns and addressing them in their supplemental report.

Sincerely,

MH

Michael Wray
Commissioner ANC1A
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